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RE: Gas & Electric Range Replacement 

 Housing Authority Properties 
 Housing Authority of the County of DeKalb 
 DeKalb & Sycamore Illinois 
 
TO: All Bidders 
  

The following are clarification(s) in the Project Manual and/or Drawings of the 

subject job and each item shall become fully a part of the project documents as if 

originally written and/or shown. 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

a) Question:   How many total stops? 

 

Response: There are (3) three properties that ranges will be 

delivered to in the DeKalb and Sycamore area. 

 

b) Question:   What are the addresses? 

 

Response: Lewis Court  (14) Units 

720, 730, 760 802 14th Street 

1428 Lewis  DeKalb Illinois 

 

Garden Estates (16) Units 

207 & 234 Garden Street 

506 Leonard Street 

427 Haish Blvd   

 

Mason Court  (26) Units 

275 N Cross Street Sycamore Illinois 
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c) Question:   In the Profile of Firm Form is says to submit a 

 resume under Tab No. 5?  What is Tab No. 5?  

 

Response:  Tab No.5 is an error.  Just attach your company  

resume with the bid forms.  

 

 

d) Question:   What is the website address?  

 

Response:  www.dekcohousing.com   

 

 

e) Question:   REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF APPLIANCE page  

Indicates Total Bid Price.   

 

Response:  Please take the Quantity times (x) the Per Unit  
Price  for removal and disposal to equal Total Bid 
Price.  

   

 

f)  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.dekcohousing.com/


 

 

 

 

 


